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Allen, Jane

From: nancy kaplan

Sent: ' _ Monday, December 03, 2012 9:50 PM
To: Lumm, Jane

Subject: golf courses-- why treating the deficit this way at this tlme --- why did this not happen"
. before???



Allen, Jane

From: Bowden (King), Anissa
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 7:15 PM
To: : Anglin, Mike; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Briere, Sabra; Crawford, Tom; Hieftje, John; Higgins,

Marcia; Higgins, Sara; Kailasapathy, Sumi; Kunselman, Stephen; Lumm, Jane; Petersen,
Sally; Postema, Stephen; Powers, Steve; Satterlee, Joanna; Schopieray, Christine; Taylor,
Christopher (Councnl) Teall, Margie; Walker, Nancy; Warpehoski, Chuck; Wondrash, Lisa
Subject: Addenda for 12/3
Attachments: Anissa R Bowden.vcf, Addenda Regular Memo.doc

The packet has been updcn‘ed with 3 more items and is readying for downloadmg The Addenda
(also provided at the meeting) is attached.

‘Anissa R. Bowden
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MEMORANDUM

TO : Mayor and Council

FROM :  Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk

SUBJECT: ADDENDA — DECEMBER 5, 2012 REGULAR SESSION -
DATE : December 5, 2012 |

The following changes were made to the December 5, 2012 Council agenda as of today at
10:10 AM p.m.:

D - MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Add: DC-4 Resolution to Appoint a Council Member to the Greenbelt
Commission
DC-5 Resolution to Appoint Councilmember Sabra Briere to
Planning Commission
DC-6 Resolution to Appoint a Councilmember t6 the Environmental
Commission '

December 5, 2012 (REGULAR)



